### MINUTES Special Call Meeting May 20, 2019 8:30 P.M. Government Center 6601 Main Street Miami Lakes, Florida 33014

) 3

### 1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Manny Cid called the meeting to order at 8:38 P.M.

# 2. ROLL CALL:

The Deputy Town Clerk, Nicole Cuellar, called the roll with the following Councilmembers present: Carlos Alvarez, Luis Collazo, Joshua Dieguez, Jeffrey Rodriguez, Marilyn Ruano, Vice Mayor Nelson Rodriguez, and Mayor Manny Cid.

### 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Councilmember Carlos Alvarez led the Pledge of Allegiance.

### 4. MOMENT OF SILENCE:

Councilmember Jeffrey Rodriguez led the moment of silence.

### 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Tim Daubert came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Angel De la Fuente came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Bob came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Derek Cintron came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

# 6. Items for Discussion and Action:

•

A. To discuss the Miami-Dade County Ordinance Revising Current Zoning Regulations Affecting Opa-Locka Airport and Surrounding Lands

Deputy Town Attorney, Lorenzo Cobiella, explained item 7A and answered questions posed by the Town Council.

Councilmember Ruano motioned to re-open Public Comments. Mayor Cid seconded he motion, and all were in favor.

Marcos Gutierrez came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Angel De la Fuente came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Bob came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Derek Cintron came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Bob came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Ramon Lijares came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Dee Irving came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Tim Daubert came before the Town Council to speak on item 6A.

Councilmember Dieguez made a motion requesting to remove Opa-Locka Airport from consideration of the Ordinance proposed by Miami-Dade County for the reason being, that it may have negative impacts on the Town of Miami Lakes for its ability to set policies on land use for residential and commercial areas. Mayor Cid seconded the motion, and all were in favor.

Councilmember Rodriguez then made a motion directing Town Staff to consider the possibility of creating an Aircraft Noise Advisory Board, like that of Miami-International Airport's, to look into a noise abatement study of the Opa-Locka Aiport. Councilmember Collazo seconded the motion.

Councilmember Collazo made an amendment to the motion to also include a study on the flight patterns used by Opa-Locka Airport. Vice Mayor Rodriguez seconded the motion, and all were in favor.

All were in favor of the motion presented by Councilmember Rodriguez as amended.

# B. To discuss Updates on Conflict Resolution regarding Bridges

Town Attorney, Raul Gastesi, provided an update to the Town Council on the bridge conflict dispute process and requesting of the Council to act on

Councilmember Collazo motioned to re-open Public Comments. Mayor Cid seconded the motion, and all were in favor.

Claudia Luces came before the Town Council to speak on this item.

Derek Cintron came before the Town Council to speak on this item.

Councilmember Collazo made a motion requesting that the Town Attorney's draft a resolution supporting Commissioner Bovo during the June Board Meeting to protect 154<sup>th</sup> Street bridge. Councilmember Dieguez seconded the motion and all were in favor.

Councilmember Collazo then made an additional motion to re-visit the status of the 170<sup>th</sup> Street bridge after the June Board meeting to take an official position. Vice Mayor Rodriguez seconded the motion, and all were in favor.

#### C. EMT Appreciation Week

Councilmember Collazo made a motion to host a community-wide CPR event in one of the Town's facilities, in recognition of EMS week. Vice Mayor Rodriguez seconded the motion and all were in favor.

#### **ADJOURMENT:**

There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 11:42 p.m.

Approved this 4<sup>th</sup> day of June 2019.

Manny Cid/Mayor

Attest: Gina Inguanzo, Town Clerk